African-American Baptist Annual Reports 1865-1990s



Guide to the Scholarly Resources
Microfilm Edition

Published in Cooperation with the American Baptist Historical Society



Publisher's Note

Scholarly Resources does not claim copyright to this guide or to the microfilm collection it describes. Proprietary rights belong entirely to the American Baptist Historical Society.

Acknowledgments

The publisher wishes to thank Dana Martin, Director of the Library, American Baptist Historical Society, for his efforts in compiling the microfilm for this collection.

ISBN 0-8420-4214-8 Manufactured in the United States of America First printing 1999

Distributed on microfilm by:

Scholarly Resources Inc. 104 Greenhill Avenue Wilmington, DE 19805-1897

Distributed outside the USA

in Japan by:

Far Eastern Booksellers
P.O. Box 72
Kanda, Tokyo 101-91, JAPAN

Contents

Roll Contents, 4
Alabama, 4
Arkansas, 8
California/Washington, 9
DC/Maryland/Pennsylvania, 9
Florida, 10
Georgia, 12
Illinois, 18
Indiana/Iowa, 19
Kansas, 19
Kentucky, 19
Louisiana, 20
Mississippi, 22
Missouri, 25
New England, 26
New Jersey/New York, 26
North Carolina, 27
Ohio, 30
South Carolina, 31
Tennessee/Oklahoma, 34
Texas, 36
Virginia, 40
West Virginia, 44
Pre-National Bodies/Western Regional Bodies, 45

Introduction, 1

Introduction

No one can say when or where the first African-American was converted to a Baptist faith. That event is lost to history. It is known that by 1772 at least nineteen African-Americans belonged to the First Baptist Church of Providence, Rhode Island, and that the First Baptist Church of Boston was also receiving African-Americans into its membership. There is evidence of evangelistic activity among Southern slaves well before that date, but names, places, and more definitive dates are lost.

The identification of the first African-American Baptist church is also problematic, though several clear candidates emerge. Mechal Sobel has dated the Bluestone Church of Lunenburg (now Mecklenburg), Virginia, as a distinct African-American church as early as 1758. This church was located on the plantation of William Byrd III on the Bluestone River. Others, among them Leroy Fitts, identify the First Colored Baptist Church of Savannah, Georgia, as the first African-American Baptist church. Established in 1788, this church had a membership of eight hundred by the beginning of the nineteenth century. Most often the first church is identified as the Silver Bluff Church located in South Carolina across the Savannah River from Savannah. The Silver Bluff Church was organized about the year 1778 by David George, who had been converted through the ministry of George Liele. Liele himself is regarded as one of the pioneer figures among African-American Baptists. A slave converted in 1772, he is generally regarded as the first formally ordained African-American. His powerful preaching won many on the slave plantations in South Carolina and Georgia. He later ministered as a free man in Jamaica following the American Revolution.

Dates and places are intractably difficult to confirm. What is indisputable is that the Baptist expressions of Christianity became the strongest and most attractive for African Americans. In part, this appeal can be explained by reference to the individual and congregational freedom that Baptists historically have practiced. Baptists historically have not held creeds but the experience of salvation as authority, and Baptists historically have not invested ecclesiastical authority in bishops or presbyteries but in individual congregations. Thus, even while African Americans were enslaved and disenfranchised, they were self-determining men and women within a Baptist church.

Mechal Sobel (cf. Trabelin' On: The Slave Journey to an Afro-Baptist Faith) argues that even that does not wholly explain what attracted such numbers of African Americans to Baptist expressions of Christianity. Sobel sees in the Baptist expressions a world capable of interacting positively with the experiences, African in their origins, that African Americans brought to their religious faith. Baptist sensibilities, Sobel believes, were more fertile soil for African sensibilities. The prioritizing of "You must be born again!" over recitation of creed, for example, resonated with African initiation experiences of rebirth. Certainly such emphasis held attraction to the slave eager to cast off the old form of life. In such interaction between Baptist expressions and African experiences, a new sacred cosmos was born and found many converts.

Following Emancipation, wider institutional expressions of this faith multiplied. Certainly African-American churches, and even some associations, predated the Civil War, but the abolishment of slavery produced a veritable explosion of growth for such institutional expressions.

Like their white counterparts, African-American Baptists built from the ground up. The local congregation served as the foundational institution. Each congregation was autonomous. Each chose its own minister, ordered its own affairs, and, at its own discretion, associated with like-minded congregations.

These associations were not comparable to dioceses or presbyteries of other communions. Baptist associations, black and white, existed for fellowship, for mutual encouragement and inspiration, and for promotion of common mission. Although churches commonly referred problematic matters to the association for its counsel, the association never exercised authority over the beliefs and practices of the congregations. Even where matters of discipline and doctrine were brought to the association, the only authority the association exercised was the authority of moral persuasion. An association could, it is true, expel a church from its fellowship, but it could not enforce its decisions within the boundaries of a congregation's life. Even an expelled church remained ever autonomous.

Baptist associations and state conventions (which were merely the expanding of the associational principle to a broader geographical area) customarily met at least once a year, and customarily they published the minutes of their annual meetings. Because Baptist associations and conventions are self-determining in the same way as Baptist congregations, these published minutes display considerable variety. They can be expected, at a minimum, to record the business of the association or convention. Business matters may range from the election of officers to the hearing from representatives of various mission agencies the association or convention may wish to support to the adoption of resolutions regarding a number of religious and social concerns. Where churches have submitted controversies or questions to the association or convention for its counsel, that too, along with the response, will be published. Statistics from member churches detailing membership figures, mission giving, and the like are generally published, as are ministerial lists. A sermon preached before the assembled body may be included as well. As such, these annuals hold a wealth of material for historical, religious, and sociological research.

The American Baptist-Samuel Colgate Historical Library, operated by the American Baptist Historical Society and located on the campus of the Colgate Rochester Divinity School in Rochester, New York, holds by a conservative estimate well over a quarter of a million such Baptist annuals. No other collection is known to hold as many annuals total or as many annuals of African-American associations and conventions. James R. Lynch, former Director of the Library for the Society, recognized the immense value of this unique collection. He secured a grant from the Booth Ferris Foundation of New York City to microfilm the African-American annuals in the collection. In all, some 4,379 annuals representing 1,039 associations and conventions located in 27 states and regions have been microfilmed and made available in this project.

The annuals have been filmed as they are shelved at the Library. Annuals are arranged alphabetically by state. All state level annuals are grouped alphabetically at the first of each state's holdings, with local associational annuals being arranged alphabetically following the state-wide annuals. Targets for each state's materials are placed at the beginning of the reel; these targets contain a complete inventory of that state's materials. Individual targets are placed before the beginning of each association's or each convention's annuals; these targets list the year and anniversary of each booklet filmed. If a booklet had been mutilated in some way prior to filming,

this is noted on the target. If alternative titles appear for an association or a convention, this too is noted on the target. In some cases, minutes for auxiliary bodies (such as women's societies or young people's conventions) are included in the annual; in that case, these will be noted on the target.

Perhaps the single most important decade for African-American Baptists, certainly for the nineteenth century, was the 1890s. That decade saw the coalescence of the first truly national African-American Baptist body. Various missionary bodies had arisen following the Civil War, but no one body had a national scope. Either it was limited geographically, or it was restricted in its mission to a single phase of ministry. At least as early as the 1880s, Baptists felt an increasing need for such a national body that would unite all African-American Baptists. In 1895, three bodies, viz., the Foreign Mission Convention, the National Baptist Educational Convention, and the American National Baptist Convention, merged to form the National Baptist Convention of the United States of America.

Reporting these developments and other contemporary events affecting Baptists was the *National Baptist Magazine*. From its first issue in January, 1894, until its closing in 1901, the *National Baptist Magazine* addressed a constituency of Baptists throughout the country, not just residents of a given state or supporters of a given agency. Its first issue declared its intent.

It is the organ of Negro Baptists in the United States, the peculiar possession of no section, the instrument of no particular class, the representative of no exclusive school of thought, but the common property of all the people, the palladium of those principles and practices which differentiate the Baptists from all the world and which have made them the "sect everywhere spoken against."

The National Baptist Magazine was edited by William Bishop Johnson, a gifted pastor and journalist. He was born in Toronto, Canada, but spent most of his youth in Buffalo, New York. Johnson graduated with honors from Wayland Seminary in the class of 1879. He served first as pastor of the First Baptist Church of Frederick, Maryland. Later he served as a general missionary for Maryland, Virginia, West Virginia, and the District of Columbia. His 1887 paper "Religious Status of the Negro" brought him national acclaim and led to his appointment as editor of the new magazine.

The late historian James M. Washington decried the fact that the National Baptist Magazine has rarely been used by historians. He ranked it in importance with the African Methodist Episcopal Review and the African Zion Methodist Episcopal Quarterly. The American Baptist Historical Society's collection of the National Baptist Magazine is the most complete collection of this periodical known to exist. Its microfilm version (sold separately by Scholarly Resources) should help correct the neglect which it has received.

Dana Martin
Director of the Library
American Baptist Historical Society

Roll Contents

Alabama

- Alabama Baptist Sunday School Convention: 1901, 1902, 1903, 1904
 Alabama Colored Baptist State Convention (Successor to Colored Missionary Baptist Convention: 1887-93, 1895-1904
- 2 Alabama Colored Baptist State Convention: 1905-1912, 1914-1915
- 3 Alabama Colored Baptist State Convention: 1916, 1919, 1921-2, 1927-9 *Includes:*

Northeast Baptist State District Convention: 1915-6, 1919, 1921-2, 1927-9

Northwest District State Convention: 1915-6, 1919, 1921-2, 1927-9 Southwest District State Convention: 1915-6, 1919, 1921-2, 1927-9 Southeast District State Convention: 1916, 1919, 1921-2, 1927-9

Women's Southeast District Convention: 1916 Women's Department of the Southwest: 1916 Alabama Baptist Publishing Board: 1927-8

Alabama State Teachers Association: 1882

Baptist Women's State Convention: 1891-4, 1900-2

Colored Missionary Baptist Convention (Predecessor to Alabama Colored Baptist

State Convention) 1875, 1877-9, 1883 Primitive Baptist State Convention 1923

4 Alabama Baptist District Association: 1875, 1885, 1891-9

Alabama D.C.S.S. Convention: 1903 Alabama Line Baptist Association: 1903

Alabama Middle District Association: 1891-2, 1903-5, 1910, 1912

Alabama Middle District Baptist S.S. Convention: 1908-10

Alabama Missionary Baptist Association: 1883, 1888-91, 1893, 1895, 1897-8, 1900, 1902

Autauga Baptist Assoc: 1883, 1885-9, 1893-7, 1903

Autauga Baptist S.S. Convention: 1899, 1900 Bessemer Baptist Association: 1895-7, 1905

5 Bethlehem Association: 1884, 1891-3, 1895, 1899, 1902

Bethlehem Blount Springs Missionary Baptist Assoc. 1893, 1897, 1903, 1909

Bibb County Baptist Assoc: 1891-4, 1897, 1903, 1909-11, 1915

Bibb County Baptist S.S. Convention: 1898

Bladon Springs Missionary Baptist Assoc: 1885, 1888, 1891-4

5 Bowen East Missionary Baptist Assoc: 1893, 1980

Brownsville Baptist Association: 1891-3

Cahaba Baptist Association: 1890

Canaan Grove Baptist Association: 1892

Canaan Pickensville Missionary Baptist Assoc: 1883, 1886, 1890, 1892-5, 1900

Collinsville Union Singing Convention: 1885

Colored Bethel Baptist Association: 1886, 1891-3, 1897 Colored Bethel Baptist Association: Sunday School 1903

6 Colored Bethlehem Baptist Assoc: 1890-2, 1895-7, 1900, 1903-4

Colored Bethlehem Baptist S.S. Convention: 1893

Colored Union Baptist Assoc: 1885-6, 1889, 1891-2, 1894, 1898-9, 1903-5, 1907-11

Colored Young Men of Montgomery, Alabama - Baptist Superior Union 1890

Dallas County Baptist Association: 1891, 1894, 1903, 1916 Davis Creek and Holly Spring Bapt. Association: 1909

Early Rose Baptist Assoc: 1889, 1907, 1909 Early Rose Baptist S.S. Convention: 1908 East Alabama Association: 1888, 1893

East Alabama Colored Musical Convention: 1887, 1890

East Alabama District Woman's Missionary Baptist Conv: 1929

East Alabama Union Association: 1905

East Alabama Union Singing Convention: 1913 East Dallas Association: 1891-5, 1904, 1909 East Dallas S.S. Convention: 1891, 1896 East Hope Baptist Association: 1899, 1915

7 East Perry Missionary Baptist Assoc: 1891-2, 1894, 1903

East Perry District S.S. Convention: 1903

Eastern Shore Missionary Baptist Assoc: 1901-2, 1904, 1906

Ebenezer Missionary Baptist Assoc: 1897-9, 1901, 1904-5, 1908-9

Ebenezer District S.S. Convention: 1898

Elmore County Missionary Baptist S.S. Assoc: 1886

Eufala Baptist S.S. Convention: 1893, 1901

Eufala Missionary Baptist Assoc: 1877-1886, 1891-3, 1895, 1897, 1903, 1905, 1907, 1910, 1912

Evergreen Colored Baptist Assoc: 1889, 1891, 1893, 1899, 1903

Flint River Colored Miss. Baptist Assoc: 1889-90, 1892, 1894-6, 1900, 1903, 1909

Free Mission Association: 1893

Free Mission Baptist Assoc: Sabbath School Conv: 1890

7 Friendship Western Union Baptist Assoc: 1894

General Union Association: 1883 Geneva Colored Baptist Assoc: 1902

8 Gilfield Baptist Association: 1887, 1891, 1895, 1897-8

Good Samaritan Assoc: 1891

Good Samaritan Assoc. S.S. Convention: 1891

Grand Lodge of the Benevolent Star of Bethlehem Society: 1923-4, 1928

Hardaway Colored Missionary Baptist Assoc: 1903 Hope Hill Missionary Baptist Association: 1890, 1892 Indian Creek Association of Primitive Baptists: 1883

Jefferson Springs District Assoc: 1903

Kinterbish Association: 1892

Lebanon Baptist Assoc: 1879, 1890-7, 1900, 1903

Lillie Starr Association: 1891-3, 1903, 1905

Ministers and Deacons Union: 1910

Mobile Baptist Good Will Association: 1882, 1884-6

Mobile Sunlight Bapt Assoc: 1888-96, 1898-9

9 Montgomery-Antioch District Assoc: 1894-6, 1899, 1991, 1993

Montgomery-Antioch District S.S. Convention: 1897

Morning Star Baptist Assoc: 1884, 1889-93, 1897-1905, 1907, 1911

Mount Calvary Association: 1894, 1899

Mt. Hebron, Town Creek, New & Old Pine Grove Women's District Assoc: 1920

Mt. Hermon Colored Baptist Assoc: 1903

Mt. Pilgrim Baptist Association: 1890, 1893, 1909

Mulbery Missionary Baptist Assoc: 1891

Muscle Shoals Association: 1891

10 Needham Creek Association: 1902

New Antioch Bethlehem Association: 1883-4, 1892-4, 1897

New Cahaba Baptist Association: 1886-9, 1892-4, 1897, 1910-3, 1915

New Hope Baptist Association: 1885

New Pine Grove Baptist Association: 1891-3, 1894

New Pine Grove S.S. Convention: 1903 North Alabama Baptist Association: 1887

North Dallas District Missionary Baptist Assoc: 1901, 1903

Old Pine Grove Association: 1893, 1907 Old Pine Grove S.S. Convention: 1891, 1907

10 Original Sipsey River Primitive Bapt. Assoc: 1967-1970, 1983, 1988, 1990-1

Ozark Baptist Association: 1892

Perote Baptist Association: 1883, 1888, 1903, 1905, 1909 Perote Assoc. Woman's Home Mission Convention: 1915

Pike County Baptist Association: 1891, 1892, 1893

11 Pilgrim Rest Orthodox Primitive Baptist Assoc: 1956-8

Pine Grove Association: 1883, 1885

Regular Free Mission Colored Baptist Assoc: 1882-3, 1890-1 Round Island Creek Missionary Baptist Assoc: 1903, 1904 Rushing Spring Baptist Association: 1891-3, 1895, 1899 Salem Baptist Assoc: 1873, 1881, 1890-3, 1895-1900, 1902

Sandy Ridge Association: 1890, 1892-4

Second Mount Pleasant Missionary Baptist Assoc: 1890, 1893-5, 1897, 1902

Shady Grove Association: 1891, 1894, 1910 Shady Grove Association S.S. Convention: 1894

Shelby Springs Missionary Baptist Assoc: 1875, 1890, 1892-5, 1899, 1900, 1902-3

1906, 1909, 1912

12 Sipsey River Primitive Baptist Assoc: 1958, 1965, 1973-6, 1978, 1980-2

Sisters of Charity and Women's Home Mission Convention: 1904

Snow Creek Assoc: 1890-9

South East District Association: 1885, 1891-2, 1894-6, 1902-3

Southeast District S.S. Convention: 1902 Southwest Baptist Association: 1907

Spring Hill Baptist District Association: 1885, 1891-2, 1902 Star of Hope Baptist Association: 1885-9, 1891-2, 1899, 1903 Town Creek Missionary Baptist Association: 1891, 1896-7

Troy Baptist Association: 1883

Troy Ozark Union Association: 1894

Union Association of Primitive Baptists: 1922 Union Missionary Baptist Association: 1915

13 Uniontown Missionary Baptist Assoc: 1878, 1882, 1886-1901, 1903

Universal Benevolent Brotherhood and Sisterhood Society: 1925-6

Western Union Singin Convention: 1918

William Dossey Colored Baptist Association: 1889, 1890

Wills Creek Baptist Assoc: 1883, 1888, 1892, 1895-8, 1903-4, 1962, 1970, 1978, 1983-6 1988-1991

Roll **Contents** Arkansas Arkansas Baptist State Sunday School Convention: 1873 14 Arkansas Baptist Sunday School Convention: 1884, 1886, 1888, 1891, 1892, 1893,1895 Colored Industrial & State Fair Association: 1889 Missionary Baptist Association of the State of Alabama: 1872 Regular Missionary Baptist State Convention of Arkansas: 1879, 1880, 1881, 1883, 1884, 1885, 1886, 1887 Parents' Conference: 1900 Pastors' Union of Arkansas, Mississippi, Tennessee: 1881 Second Mothers' Conference: 1894 State & Sunday School Convention: 1882 State Sunday School and B.Y.P.U. Congress of the General Missionary Baptist State Convention of Arkansas: 1948 Antioch District Missionary Baptist Association: 1881, 1882, 1883, 1885, 1887, 1888, 1891, 1892, 1901, 1903 Arkansas River Baptist Association [also called Arkansas River Union Baptist Association]: 1867, 1868, 1871 Beouff River Primitive Baptist Association: 1947, 1952 Bradley Missionary Baptist Association: 1892, 1893, 1906 Caney Creek Primitive Baptist Association: 1947, 1950, 1951, 1957 Central District Association: 1891, 1892, 1903 Chicot County Association [also called Chicot County Missionary Baptist Association]: 1903, 1908 Consolidated White River Missionary Baptist Association: 1891, 1892 15 Greenbrier Baptist Association: 1900 Jefferson Springs Baptist District Association: 1892 LaFayette and Miller Baptist Association: 1897 Languille River Association: 1926 Middle Arkansas Missionary Baptist Association: 1885, 1888, 1889, 1903 Middle Arkansas Sunday School Convention: 1902, 1905, 1911 Missionary Baptist Poor Saints Nazarite District Association: 1895, 1897

Mississippi County Baptist Association: 1893, 1894, 1895, 1896, 1897, 1903 North Arkansas Baptist District Association: 1903, 1904

Ouachita Colored Baptist Association: 1871, 1884, 1887, 1903

Ouachita and Saline Association: 1887

Missionary Baptist Union District: 1887

Ozan Missionary Baptist Association: 1893, 1894

Phillips, Lee, & Monroe County District Association (also called Phillips, Lee, Monroe, Deshan, & St. Francis Counties District Association): 1887, 1888, 1889, 1903

Pine Light Association of Primitive Baptists: 1905, 1907, 1911, 1912, 1913, 1914, 1915, 1916, 1948, 1949, 1950, 1951

Reedville District Baptist Association: 1903

Reedville District Sunday School Convention: 1903

St. Marion Missionary Baptist Association: 1882, 1886, 1887, 1891, 1892

South East Arkansas District Association: 1887, 1892, 1897

16 Southeast District Sunday School Convention: 1907

Southwest District Baptist Association: 1903

Union District Association: 1895

Union District Missionary Baptist Association: 1938, 1939

Union Primitive Baptist Association: 1949, 1950, 1951, 1962, 1989

Valley District Association: 1903

Valley District Sunday School Convention: 1903

Western Arkansas Baptist Convention: 1879, 1903, 1907, 1909, 19ll, 1912

White River District Association: 1936

White River Missionary Baptist Association, No. 2: 1897, 1898, 1903

California/Washington

California:

17 California State Baptist Convention: 1929

General Baptist Association of California: 1907, 1912, 1913, 1914, 1915, 1917, 1920, 1921, 1922, 1923, 1924, 1925, 1926, 1927, 1928, 1929, 1930, 1931, 1932, 1933, 1934, 1935, 1950, 1951, 1952, 1953, 1954 (Program), 1956, 1957, 1958

Western Baptist Association: 1893, 1894, 1895, 1896, 1897, 1903

Washington:

Missionary Baptist Convention of Washington and Surrounding States: 1905

DC/Maryland/Pennsylvania

District of Columbia:

Baptist District Foreign Mission Convention: 1898
 Cub Run Primitive Baptist Association: 1953, 1957

Mt. Bethel Baptist Association: 1900, 1902

Washington Baptist Association (also called: First Washington Baptist Association): 1885, 1886, 1888, 1896, 1901, 1902, 1903, 1907

Maryland:

Colored Baptist Convention of the State of Maryland: 1916

Independent Colored Baptist Convention: 1928

Maryland Baptist State Convention: 1882 [organizational], 1882, 1883, 1884, 1885,

1886, 1887, 1888, 1889, 1890, 1892, 1893

Pennsylvania:

Pennsylvania Baptist State Convention: 1898, 1902, 1903, 1907, 1909, 1920

Allegheny Baptist Association: 1892, 1893, 1894, 1895, 1896, 1897, 1898, 1899,

1902, 1909, 1910, 1911, 1912, 1913, 1915, 1916

Eastern Baptist Association and the Women's Auxiliary: 1916

Youghioghney-Western Baptist Association: 1915

Florida

19 Baptist General Convention of Florida: 1884-1892, 1898-1899, 1901

Florida Baptist Sunday School Convention: 1894, 1897, 1927, 1929, 1932

(see mf targets for other years published in other annuals) 1935, 1938, 1941, 1944-1947

Baptist General State Convention of Florida: 1952, 1961, 1963

- 20 Baptist General State Convention of Florida: 1965-1966, 1969-1975
- 21 Baptist General State Convention of Florida: 1976-1982; 1983 Program

Woman's Convention: 1970 (see targets for other years published in

BGSConv annuals)

Florida Baptist Congress: 1898

Florida Bethlehem Baptist State Convention: 1880

Progressive Baptist State Convention of Florida: 1974, 1981, 1983

22 Bethany Baptist Association: 1894

Bethel Baptist Association: 1972

Central Baptist Association: 1892, 1901

East Florida Baptist Association: 1894, 1897

East Florida Bethany Baptist Association: 1900

22 First Bethlehem Missionary Baptist Association: 1980

First Central Baptist Association: 1973

First South Florida Missionary Baptist Association: 1950, 1953, 1960, 1969 1971-1972, 1975-1976

- 23 First South Florida Missionary Baptist Association: 1978, 1980-1982, 1984-198 First South Florida Missionary Baptist Association Conf on Evangelism: 1987 First South Florida Missionary Baptist Sunday School & BYPU Convention: 1952, 1954, 1956, 1958
- 24 Florida Bethlehem Baptist Association: 1879-1880, 1885-1886, 1893, 1897 1900, 1901

Florida East Coast Missionary Baptist Association: 1928

Florida Second Bethlehem Nazarene Baptist Association: 1884-1886, 1890

Greater South Florida Baptist Association: 1973

Jerusalem Baptist Association: 1885

Jerusalem Missionary Baptist Association: 1969

Mt. Bethel Missionary & Educationary Association: 1957

Mt. Pilgrim Missionary Baptist Association: 1980

Mt. Sinai Missionary Baptist Association: 1972

Mt. Zion Northeast Coast Baptist District Association: 1953, 1955

Mt. Zion Northeast Coast Sunday School & BYPU Conv: 1937 (president's address)

Naomi Baptist Sunday School Convention: 1889/1890

Nazarene Baptist Association: 1884, 1885

Pensacola Baptist Sunday School Convention: 1891 Rocky Creek Missionary Baptist Association: 1904 Seaboard Missionary Baptist Association: 1966/1967

Second Bethlehem Baptist Association: 1945

Second Bethlehem Missionary Baptist Association: 1965, 1974

25 Second Bethlehem Missionary Baptist Association: 1980

South Florida Baptist Association: 1890, 1895-1896

South Florida Missionary Baptist Association: 1897 Constitution, 1897 Southern District Institutional Sunday School & BTU & Junior Conv. 1981

Southwestern Missionary Baptist Association: 1893, 1898

Spring Hill Missionary Baptist Association: 1923

Suwannee River Baptist Association: 1907

Suwannee River Progressive Baptist Association: 1970 Union Foreign Missionary Baptist Association: 1974, 1978

Union Saint James Baptist Association: 1968-1969 25

West Coast Baptist Association: 1959, 1965, 1967, 1972-1977

West Coast Missionary Baptist Association: 1935 (program), 1935

West Florida Baptist Association: 1879

Georgia

Georgia Missionary Baptist & Educational Convention: 1902 26

General Missionary Baptist Convention: 1917, 1920, 1921, 1922, 1923, 1925,

1926, 1928, 1929

General State Baptist Convention: 1905, 1906, 1909, 1910

General State Baptist Convention: 1911, 1912, 1914 27

Consultation Convention of 350 Leading Colored Men of Georgia: 1888

Georgia Negro Baptist Education Society: 1898

Golden Star of Honor: 1921

Grand Lodge Supreme Golden Star of Honor of Georgia & Alabama: 1926

Missionary Baptist Convention: 1870, 1875, 1876, 1877, 1878, 1879, 1880,

1881, 1882, 1883, 1884, 1885, 1886, 1887, 1888, 1889, 1890, 1891

Missionary Baptist Convention: 1892, 1893, 1894, 1895, 1896, 1897, 1900 28

Missionary Baptist State Sunday School Convention: 1891, 1892, 1895

Missionary Baptist Sunday School Convention: 1892, 1893

Sunday School Workers of Georgia: 1894

Woman's Missionary Baptist Convention of Georgia: 1895

Antioch Primitive Baptist Association: 1879, 1894, 1903, 1906, 1908, 1909,

1911, 1913, 1914, 1915, 1916, 1917, 1920, 1923, 1925, 1926, 1927,

1928, 1929, 1932, 1934, 1935, 1936, 1937, 1939, 1941, 1942, 1943, 1961

29 Antioch Primitive Baptist Association: 1962, 1963, 1964, 1966, 1968, 1969, 1972, 1979, 1981, 1982, 1983, 1984, 1985, 1987, 1988, 1989

Benevolence Missionary Baptist Association: 1891, 1892, 1893

Berean Baptist Association: 1909

Buena Vista Association: 1881, 1882, 1895

Buena Vista Improved Association of Missionary Baptists: 1917

Cabin Creek Baptist Association: 1878, 1880, 1881, 1887, 1888, 1889, 1892,

1893, 1903, 1904, 1924, 1927, 1930, 1945, 1946, 1947

Cabin Creek Sunday School Convention: 1885, 1923, 1925, 1926, 1927, 1929, 1930

30 Camden Baptist Sunday School Association: 1879

Camilla Baptist Association: 1882, 1884, 1885, 1886, 1891, 1892, 1893, 1902

Camilla Baptist Sunday School Convention: 1912, 1916, 1920

Camp Creek Baptist Association: 1891, 1892, 1894

Cane Creek Baptist Association: 1933, 1940, 1942, 1944, 1945

Cane Creek Baptist District Sunday School and B.Y.P.U. Convention: 1937, 1939, 1940, 1941, 1942, 1945

Carrollton Union Baptist Association: 1886, 1889, 1891, 1892, 1903, 1909

Central Baptist Association: 1884, 1885, 1888, 1889, 1891, 1892, 1893

Central District Baptist Association Sunday School Convention: 1892

Central Georgia Missionary Baptist Association: 1911

Chattahoochee River Missionary Baptist Association: 1892

Columbia Union Sunday School Convention: 1891, 1902

Columbus District Sunday School Convention: 1911

Frank Cooper Baptist Association: 1885, 1887, 1892

Ebenezer Baptist Association (also called: Ebenezer Missionary Baptist

Association): 1867, 1875, 1877, 1878, 1879, 1880, 1882

31 Ebenezer Baptist Association: 1884, 1885, 1886, 1887, 1888, 1889, 1891, 1892, 1893, 1902, 1903, 1905

Evesville Sunday School Convention: 1886, 1889, 1890, 1891, 1892, 1895, 1900

Etowah Baptist Association: 1879

Flint River Missionary Baptist Association: 1879, 1885, 1897

Flint River Sunday School Convention: 1888

Fowl Town Baptist Association: 1876, 1877, 1882, 1884, 1885, 1886, 1889, 1951

Friendship Baptist Association (also called: Friendship Missionary Baptist Association): 1882, 1884, 1885, 1886, 1889, 1892, 1897, 1901, 1903, 1907, 1909

General Missionary Baptist Association of North Georgia: 1887

Georgia Central Missionary Baptist Association: 1894

Georgia Union Missionary Baptist Sunday School Association: 1906, 1908, 1917

Great Eastern Missionary Baptist Association: 1897

Gum Creek Missionary Baptist Association: 1882, 1884, 1887

32 Gum Creek Missionary Baptist Association: 1888, 1927

Harmony Baptist Association: 1893, 1894, 1899

Hopewell Baptist Association (also called: Hopewell Missionary Baptist

Association): 1885, 1888, 1889, 1891, 1892

Hopewell Baptist Sunday School Association: 1891, 1891 [sic], 1903, 1908, 1909

32 Jeruel Baptist Association: 1883, 1885, 1887, 1888, 1891, 1892, 1903

Jeruel Baptist Sunday School Convention: 1888, 1894

Kenneshaw Baptist Association: 1897

Kiokee Missionary Baptist Association: 1891, 1892, 1893

Little Lott's Creek Colored Primitive Baptist Association: 1930, 1958 Little River Baptist Association: 1897, 1935, 1936, 1937, 1938, 1941

Macedonia (No. 1) Baptist Association: 1876, 1878, 1883, 1884, 1886

Macedonia (No. 2) Baptist Association: 1886

Madison Baptist Association: 1875, 1876, 1877, 1878, 1879, 1880, 1882, 1884, 1885, 1896, 1887, 1888, 1889, 1892, 1903

Middle Georgia Baptist Association: 1875, 1878, 1880, 1882, 1876, 1879, 1881, 1883, 1884, 1886, 1888, 1889, 1892, 1893

Middle River Baptist Association: 1891, 1892, 1893, 1894, 1895, 1896, 1897, 1904, 1905, 1910

Middle River Baptist Sunday School Convention: 1909

Mount Calvary Association: 1881, 1891, 1892, 1893, 1894, 1908

Mount Calvary Primitive Baptist Association: 1990

Mount Carmel Association (also called: Mount Carmel Missionary Baptist Association): 1890, 1892, 1905, 1906, 1907, 1908, 1918

Mt. Carmel Missionary Baptist District Sunday School Convention: 1923, 1924, 1925, 1926, 1927

Mt. Hermon Missionary Baptist Association and the Sunday School and B.T.U. Convention: 1948

Mt. Moriah Baptist Association: 1875, 1880, 1887, 1895, 1905, 1907, 1913, 1934, 1940

Mt. Moriah Baptist Sunday School Convention of Georgia: 1938

Mount Olive Association: 1877, 1883

34 Mount Olive Association: 1884, 1885, 1886, 1887, 1889, 1890, 1907, 1908

Mt. Olive Association of Primitive Baptists: 1914, 1916

Mt. Olive Primitive Baptist Association: 1903, 1912, 1942, 1979, 1980, 1984, 1985, 1988, 1989, 1991

Mt. Olive Union Missionary Baptist Association: 1908

Mt. Pleasant Baptist Association (also called: Mt. Pleasant Missionary Baptist Association): 1881, 1883, 1884, 1887, 1888, 1891, 1893, 1903, 1905, 1907, 1908, 1909, 1910, 1911, 1913

Mt. Pleasant Baptist District Sunday School Convention: 1907, 1910

34 Mt. Pleasant Primitive Baptist Association: 1887, 1889, 1890, 1891, 1892, 1894, 1953, 1954, 1957

Mt. Ramah Primitive Baptist Association: 1913

Mt. Sinai Butler Missionary Baptist Association: 1906, 1907, 1908, 1909

Mt. Vernon Baptist Association: 1926

Mt. Zion Baptist Association: 1891

Mt. Zion Missionary Baptist Association: 1884, 1885, 1886, 1887, 1889, 1893

Mt. Zion Weston Baptist Association: 1892, 1894, 1895, 1896, 1938

New Hope Baptist Association (also called: New Hope Missionary Baptist Association): 1873, 1875, 1876, 1877, 1879, 1880, 1882, 1883, 1884, 1885, 1886, 1887, 1888, 1889, 1890, 1891, 1892

New Hope Sunday School Convention: 1888, 1890, 1891

New Macedonia Association: 1888, 1892, 1904, 1905, 1907, 1908, 1909

New Macedonia Sunday School Convention: 1881, 1892, 1908, 1909

New Towaliga Baptist Association: 1884, 1885, 1888, 1889, 1891, 1895, 1900, 1901, 1905, 1907, 1908, 1911, 1912

New Towaliga Baptist Sunday School Convention: 1892, 1893, 1907, 1910

Noah's Ark Baptist Sunday School Convention: 1890, 1892, 1895

Noah's Ebenezer Baptist Association: 1878, 1883, 1884, 1885, 1887, 1888, 1889, 1892

North Eastern Union Sunday School Convention: 1885

North Georgia General Missionary Baptist Association (also called: North Georgia Colored Baptist General Association & North Georgia General Association): 1879, 1886, 1888, 1889, 1897, 1903, 1905, 1906, 1907, 1908, 1909, 1910

North Georgia Missionary Baptist Sunday School Convention: 1910

North-West Baptist Association: 1887

North Western Baptist Association: 1884, 1885, 1887, 1889, 1903

Northwestern Missionary Baptist District Sunday School Convention: 1895, 1907, 1911

Ocmulgee Association: 1928

Ocmulgee Colored Primitive Baptist Association: 1897, 1898, 1901, 1904, 1909, 1929

Ocmulgee Zion Colored Primitive Baptist Association: 1905, 1907, 1908

Orthodox Middle Georgia Baptist Association: 1906

Oostanaula Baptist Association: 1883

Pilgrims Baptist Association (also called: Pilgrim Baptist Association, Pilgrim Missionary Baptist Association): 1871, 1876, 1880, 1881, 1882, 1883, 1884, 1885, 1886, 1888, 1889, 1892, 1893, 1896, 1903

Pilgrim Baptist Sunday School Convention (also called: Pilgrim Missionary Baptist Sunday School Convention): 1885, 1888, 1889, 1891, 1893, 1903, 1907

Pleasant Grove Missionary Baptist Sunday School Convention: 1923, 1925

Progressive Missionary Baptist Association: 1906

Quarterman Baptist Association: 1889

Rehoboth Baptist Association (also called: Rehoboth Missionary Baptist Association): 1875, 1877, 1878, 1884, 1885, 1886, 1887, 1888, 1889, 1891, 1892, 1893, 1894

Rosemont Baptist Association: 1907

37 Salem Baptist Association: 1897

Savannah River Baptist Association: 1877, 1884, 1885, 1886, 1888, 1892, 1903, 1909, 1910, 1913

Savannah River Sunday School Convention: 1890, 1892, 1893

Sawnee Mountain Baptist Association: 1878, 1879, 1881, 1882, 1884, 1885, 1886, 1887, 1890, 1891, 1898, 1903

Second Flint River Missionary Baptist Association: 1886, 1887, 1889, 1891, 1892, 1893, 1898, 1904, 1914

Second Flint River Sunday School Convention: 1891, 1910

Second Georgia Baptist Association: 1878, 1879, 1881, 1882, 1883, 1884, 1885, 1886, 1887, 1888, 1889, 1890, 1891, 1892, 1894, 1897, 1898, 1899, 1901, 1902, 1903, 1904

38 Second Rehoboth Missionary Baptist Association: 1888, 1897, 1903, 1904

Second Rehoboth Sunday School Convention: 1901, 1905

Second Shiloh Missionary Baptist Association: 1884, 1886, 1887, 1888, 1889, 1891, 1892, 1893, 1896, 1898

Second Shiloh Missionary Baptist Sunday School Convention: 1892, 1897

Second Union Baptist Association: 1909

Second Washington Missionary Baptist Association: 1883, 1887, 1888, 1889, 1891

Second Washington Sunday School Convention: 1888, 1889, 1891

Shiloh Missionary Baptist Association: 1874, 1875, 1876, 1877, 1879, 1880, 1883, 1884, 1885, 1886, 1888, 1889, 1891, 1892, 1893, 1894, 1895, 1896, 1897, 1903

 Shiloh Missionary Baptist Sunday School Convention: 1894
 Shiloh Union Association (also called: Shiloh Union Missionary Baptist Association): 1905, 1908, 1918

Southwestern Baptist Association (also called: Southwestern Georgia Baptist Association: 1865, 1873, 1875, 1876

Southwestern Baptist Association: 1877, 1880, 1882, 1884, 1885, 1887, 1888, 1889, 1891, 1892, 1893, 1894, 1895, 1897, 1898, 1902, 1903, 1913, 1920, 1921, 1922, 1923

Southwestern Union Baptist Association of Georgia & Alabama: 1903

St. John Baptist Association (also called St. John's Missionary Baptist Association): 1888, 1889, 1891, 1892, 1897

Tatnall Baptist Association (also called: Tatnall Missionary Baptist Association): 1882, 1883, 1884, 1885, 1886, 1887, 1888, 1889, 1890, 1891, 1892

Tatnall Baptist Sunday School Association: 1886, 1887, 1888, 1891 Third Shiloh Missionary Baptist Association: 1888, 1891, 1892, 1894, 1899 Third Shiloh Missionary Baptist Sunday School Convention: 1894

40 Thomasville Baptist Association: 1875, 1876, 1877, 1881, 1882, 1884, 1885, 1886, 1888, 1889, 1891, 1893, 1896, 1897, 1898, 1900, 1903, 1904, 1905, 1906, 1908, 1910, 1912

Thomasville Baptist Association - District Sunday School Convention: 1892, 1894

Town Creek Missionary Baptist Association: 1890

Tugalo Baptist Sunday School Convention: 1891

Union Baptist Association: 1911, 1912, 1914, 1916

Union Baptist Sunday-School Convention: 1916

Union Colored Baptist Association: 1879, 1886, 1887, 1888, 1891, 1897, 1902, 1905

Union Middle River Association: 1915

Union Missionary Baptist Association: 1881, 1884, 1885, 1886, 1887, 1888, 1889

41 Union Missionary Baptist Association: 1890, 1891, 1892, 1893, 1894

Union Missionary Baptist Convention: 1882

Union Primitive Baptist Association: 1888, 1911, 1921, 1988, 1989

Union Sunday School Convention: 1908

Walker Baptist Association: 1875, 1876, 1880, 1882, 1883, 1884, 1885, 1886, 1887, 1888, 1889, 1891, 1892, 1893, 1895, 1896, 1897, 1904

41 Western Colored Baptist Association: 1876

Western Union Association: 1877, 1878, 1879, 1881, 1882, 1883, 1888, 1891, 1892, 1893, 1894, 1895, 1896, 1897

Western Union Association - Missionary Baptist Sunday School Convention: 1895, 1898, 1899

Willacoochee Baptist Association: 1889, 1890, 1891, 1892, 1897, 1951

Willacoochee Baptist Association Auxiliaries (General Sunday School Convention, Baptist Young People's Union): 1927

Williams Baptist Association: 1888, 1889, 1892, 1893

Zion Baptist Association: 1868, 1873, 1874, 1878, 1879, 1880, 1883, 1884, 1885, 1886, 1887, 1888, 1891, 1892, 1893, 1894, 1895, 1896, 1897, 1898, 1899, 1902, 1903, 1904

Zion Baptist Association - Sunday School Teachers' Convention: 1884, 1886, 1887

Illinois

Baptist State Convention (also called: Baptist General State Convention: 1907, 1912, 1913, 1918, 1920

Colored Baptist Association: 1840, 1846, 1848, 1851

Illinois Association of Colored Women: 1936

State Baptist Women's Convention: 1908

Includes:

Baptist State Convention: 1908

Bethlehem Missionary Baptist Association: 1914, 1918, 1919

DuQuoin Mt. Olive East Baptist Association: 1902

East Mt. Olive Association and Ministers & Deacons' Institute: 1903

Mt. Olive Association: 1866, 1872, 1873, 1874, 1876, 1877, 1878, 1882, 1884, 1886, 1888, 1889, 1890, 1891, 1892, 1893, 1895, 1897, 1902, 1903, 1916, 1923

Mount Olive Missionary Baptist Sunday School Convention: 1895, 1897, 1898

North Wood River Baptist Association: 1899, 1900, 1904, 1905, 1906, 1920, 1921

Union Baptist Association: 1919, 1920, 1921, 1922

Wood River Baptist Association (also called: Wood River Colored Baptist Association): 1854, 1856, 1857, 1858, 1860, 1862, 1864, 1865, 1866, 1867, 1868, 1869, 1870, 1871

Wood River Baptist Sunday School Convention: 1914, 1921

Indiana/Iowa

Indiana:

Eastern Indiana Baptist Ministerial Convention: 1884, 1885, 1886 Indiana Baptist Association: 1872, 1874, 1876, 1917, 1923 Includes:

Indiana Negro Missionary Baptist Ministerial Convention: 1917
Baptist Ministerial and Deacons' Convention: 1923
Indiana Baptist Ministerial Convention: 1887, 1889, 1898

Indiana Baptist Sabbath School Convention: 1884, 1885, 1886, 1887, 1923

Indiana Missionary Baptist State Sunday School Convention: 1923 Indiana State Baptist Young Peoples' Convention: 1923, 1924

Iowa:

Iowa Baptist Association: 1884, 1885, 1886, 1888, 1889 Iowa, Minnesota and Dakota Baptist Association: 1921

Iowa-Nebraska Association: 1908, 1909, 1910, 1911, 1912, 1913, 1914, 1915

Iowa & South Dakota Baptists and Auxiliaries: 1930, 1931

Kansas

44 State Organizations:

Baptist Ministers' and Deacons' Union: 1884 Kansas Baptist Missionary Association: 1885

State Missionary Baptist Convention: 1893, 1896, 1907, 1909, 1910

Associations:

Colored Missionary Baptist Churches, of Kansas & Missouri Border: 1864

Kansas Central Association (also called: Central Baptist Association of Kansas): 1887, 1893, 1894

Neosho Valley District Missionary Baptist Association and Auxiliaries: 1936

Northwestern Missionary Baptist Association (also called: Kansas Northwestern Missionary Baptist Association): 1884, 1885, 1886, 1887, 1888, 1889, 1895, 1896, 1897, 1898, 1899, 1900, 1901, 1902, 1903

Southeastern District Missionary Baptist Association: 1906, 1935-36

Southwestern District Missionary Baptist Association: 1907

Kentucky

45 Baptist Women's Educational Convention: 1883-1887, 1888, 1889 Call for a Convention of Colored Citizens of Kentucky: 1885

45 Colored Baptist Convention of Kentucky: 1866

Consolidated American Baptist Missionary Convention: 1869

First Colored Missionary Baptist Association: 1869

General Association of Colored Baptists in Kentucky: 1869, 1870, 1872,

1873, 1875, 1876, 1878, 1880, 1881, 1882, 1884, 1885, 1887, 1892,

1902, 1907, 1907 Executive Board Report, 1910, 1911, 1913, 1918

Kentucky Baptist Sunday School Convention: 1874, 1876

Young Men's States Association: 1904

Young Minister's State Association: 1894, 1897

Central District Association: 1873, 1876, 1880, 1883, 1884, 1885, 1886

46 Central District Association: 1887, 1888, 1889, 1891, 1903, 1910

Consolidated Baptist Educational Association of Kentucky: 1880, 1885, 1886, 1890, 1897

First District Association of Colored Baptists in Kentucky: 1876, 1883, 1887, 1889

First District Kentucky Baptist Sunday School Convention: 1884

Green River Sunday School Convention: 1904, 1910

Green River Valley Association: 1886, 1887, 1889, 1890, 1891, 1892

Howard's Creek Educational District Association: 1898

Lexington District and Church Extension Association: 1883

Liberty Association of Baptists: 1890, 1891

Liberty Baptist Sunday-School Convention: 1902

Little River and Cumberland Valley Association: 1877, 1882, 1883, 1885, 1890

London District Association of Colored United Baptist: 1888 Missionary Baptist Sunday School Convention: 1904, 1905

Mt. Calvary District Association: 1900

Mount Pleasant District Association of Colored Baptists: 1883

South District Association: 1902, 1903, 1910

Union District Association: 1884, 1887, 1903, 1908, 1909

Union District Baptist Sunday School Convention: 1886, 1887, 1888

West Union Association of United Baptists: 1909, 1918

Zion Association of Colored Baptists: 1903, 1904, 1909, 1910

Louisiana

47 Colored Baptist Convention: 1880

Louisiana Baptist State Convention: 1884, 1885, 1886, 1887, 1889, 1890, 1891, 1897

47 Louisiana Freedmen's Baptist Association: 1880, 1881, 1882, 1905, 1906, 1907, 1908, 1909, 1910

Union Regular Baptist State Convention: 1866

Calcasieu Union Missionary Baptist Association: 1902

Calvary North 13th District Association: 1896

Crew Lake Primitive Baptist Association: 1951, 1953, 1957, 1962, 1966, 1987

East Tenth District Baptist Association: 1897 Educational Missionary Baptist Association: 1903

Eighth Association District: see, Union Red River Association

Eighth District Association of Louisiana: 1888, 1889, 1890, 1893, 1896, 1897, 1899, 1903

First Baptist Association of New Orleans, La.: 1868

First District Baptist Association of Louisiana (also called: First Baptist Association of Louisiana; Louisiana Southern Baptist Association of the First District): 1887, 1890, 1891

48 First District Baptist Association of Louisiana (also called: First Baptist Association of Louisiana: Louisiana Southern Baptist Association of the First District): 1892, 1893

First Regular Baptist Association of West Feliciana, La.: see, West Feliciana Baptist Assoc.

Fourth District Baptist Association of La.: 1885, 1886, 1888, 1890, 1902

Gum Spring Baptist Association: 1882, 1888, 1890, 1891, 1895

Liberty Hill Baptist Association: 1887, 1888, 1891, 1892, 1893, 1909

Little River Baptist Association: 1885, 1887

Louisiana Southern Baptist Association of the First District: 1867, 1868, 1885, 1886

Louisiana Southern Baptist District Association of the Fifth District: 1884, 1885, 1886, 1888, 1889, 1891, 1892

Missionary Baptist Association: 1899

New Hope Baptist Sunday School Convention: 1903

North Louisiana Baptist Association: 1883, 1885, 1887, 1888, 1889, 1893, 1900 Northwest Louisiana Baptist Association: 1876, 1879, 1887, 1896, 1902, 1903

Northwestern Louisiana Association, No. 2: 1889, 1894

Ouachita, Bayou Mason and Caldwell Tenth District Baptist Association: 1884, 1885, 1887

Palestine Baptist Association: 1900 Regular Baptist Association: 1876

49 Second District Baptist Association: 1886, 1887, 1888, 1890, 1891, 1894, 1896, 1898

Second and Eighth District Missionary Baptist Association: 1902, 1903

Second Regular Baptist Association: 1880, 1881, 1882, 1905, 1906, 1907, 1908, 1909, 1910

Seventh District Baptist Association: 1888, 1889, 1896, 1903

South Eastern Eighth District Baptist Association of La.: 1896, 1900

Southern Baptist District Association of La.: 1903 Southwestern Union Association of La.: 1889, 1890

Third District Baptist Association of La.: 1889, 1890

Thirteenth District Association: 1889, 1891

Union Baptist Association of the Sixth District: 1887

Union County Baptist Association: 1903

Union Red River Association (also called: Eighth Associational District): 1884, 1885, 1886

West Feliciana Baptist Association (also called: West Feliciana Baptist Association of Louisiana & Mississippi; First Regular Baptist Association of West Feliciana): 1880, 1881, 1882, 1883, 1884

West Louisiana Baptist District Association: 1879, 1880

Woman's Home Mission and Bible Band Association of the West Tenth District: 1899

Women's Home Mission Society - 12th District Association: 1901

Mississippi

50 Baptist Missionary Convention: 1870, 1886, 1888

Colored Baptist Convention: 1887

General Missionary Baptist Association: 1874, 1875, 1876, 1881, 1883, 1884, 1886, 1888, 1889

General Baptist Missionary Convention: 1891, 1897, 1898, 1900, 1901, 1902, 1903, 1910, 1930

General Missionary Baptist Educational State Convention: 1909

Missionary Baptist Convention of Mississippi & Louisiana (also called Missionary Baptist Convention of Mississippi, Louisiana, & Arkansas) 1877, 1881, 1883

Mississippi Baptist Sunday and Educational Convention: 1883, 1884, 1887

51 Mississippi Colored Baptist Association: 1889, 1909, 1910 Mississippi, Louisiana, & Arkansas Yearly Meeting: 1921

51 Mississippi State Sunday-School Convention: 1885

Women's General Baptist Missionary Society: 1887, 1888, 1889 Amite River Colored Baptist Convention: 1896, 1897, 1898, 1903

Antioch Missionary Baptist Association: 1898, 1905

Baptist Sabbath School Convention: 1888 Booneville Baptist Association: 1884, 1897 Brookhaven Baptist Association: 1884

Chatawa Home Mission Society, No. 1: 1885

Coffeeville Missionary Baptist Convention: 1885, 1886

Coffeeville Missionary Baptist Sunday School Convention: 1891

Consolidated Baptist Association of Washington County, Mississippi: 1914

Cypress Creek Primitive Baptist Association: 1953, 1958, 1964, 1965

East Mississippi Baptist Sunday-School Convention: 1885

Educational Convention of North, East and West Mississippi: 1896

Enterprise Missionary Baptist Association: 1885

First New Hope Baptist Association: 1886, 1888, 1891, 1894 First New Hope Baptist Sunday School Convention: 1894, 1896

Gethsemane Baptist Association: 1883, 1885, 1886

Good Will Sea Coast Association: see, Sea Coast Good Will Association

Grenada Missionary Baptist Association: 1886, 1889, 1891

Grenada Missionary Baptist Sunday School Convention: 1889, 1902

Gulf Coast Missionary Baptist Association: 1891, 1892, 1893

Holly Springs Missionary Baptist Association: 1886

Homo Chitto Baptist Association: 1892

Jackson Missionary Baptist Association: 1879, 1880, 1881, 1884

Jackson Missionary Baptist Association: 1885, 1887, 1889, 1931
 Lebanon Baptist Missionary Association: 1887, 1888, 1891, 1897

Liberty Baptist Association of North Alabama & Mississippi: 1882, 1883,

Liberal Baptists of the Tupelo Association: 1901

Lone Pilgrim Missionary Baptist Association: 1884, 1908

Madison County Baptist Association: 1876, 1879, 1880, 1887, 1889, 1890, 1893

Madison County Baptist Sunday-School Convention: 1895, 1903

Magee's Creek Baptist Association: 1887, 1889, 1891, 1892, 1900, 1902, 1909

Meridian Baptist Association: 1889

Missionary Baptist Church Association of Issaquena County: 1902

Mississippi Missionary Baptist Union Association: 1884

Mississippi Union Missionary Baptists Sunday School Convention: 1898

Mississippi Union Woman's District Missionary Work: 1898, 1936

52 Mt. Harmony Missionary Baptist Association: 1893

Mt. Hope Baptist Association: 1883, 1886, 1889, 1891, 1899

Mount Hope Sunday School Convention: 1886

Mount Moriah Missionary Baptist Association: 1885

Mt. Moriah and Calhoun Missionary Baptist Association: 1903

Mount Olive Missionary Baptist Association: 1885, 1887, 1889, 1899

Mount Olive Missionary Baptist Association: 1880, 1881, 1882, 1884, 1885,

1888, 1890, 1891, 1892, 1893, 1894, 1895, 1896

Mount Olive Missionary Baptist Association: 1898, 1903

Mt. Sinai Baptist Association: 1893

New Hope Missionary Baptist Association: 1875

North Mt. Olive Baptist Association: 1888, 1889, 1890, 1891, 1893

Palo Alto Missionary Baptist Association: 1886, 1889

Pearl River Colored Baptist Association (Pearl River Missionary Colored

River Baptist Association): 1885, 1896, 1903, 1909

Pilgrims Rest Association of the Primitive Baptist Faith and Order: 1895

Pontotoc Baptist Association: 1881, 1900

Pontotoc Association - Woman's Home Mission Society: 1893

Progressive Union Home Association: 1884

Ripley Baptist Association: 1882, 1886

Sardis Missionary Baptist Association (also called: Sardis Missionary Baptist

Association, No. 1): 1874, 1875, 1877, 1882, 1884, 1885, 1887, 1888,

1889, 1890, 1891, 1892, 1893, 1894, 1895, 1896, 1897, 1898, 1899,

1900, 1903

Sardis Missionary Baptist Sunday School Convention: 1898

Sardis East Missionary Baptist Sabbath School Convention: 1893

Sea Coast Baptist Association: 1877, 1878, 1879, 1880, 1882

Sea Coast Good Will Baptist Association (also called: Good Will Sea Coast

Association): 1887, 1888, 1889, 1890

Second Enterprise Missionary Baptist Association: 1888

54 Second Enterprise Missionary Baptist Association: 1889, 1896

Second New Hope Baptist Missionary Association: 1881, 1883, 1884, 1889, 1891

Second New Hope and Meridian Missionary Baptist Association: 1903

Spring Hill Baptist Association: 1877, 1884, 1888, 1890, 1892

Spring Hill Triumph Missionary Baptist Association: 1896

Sucarnochee River Primitive Baptist Association: 1958

54 Swan Lake Missionary Baptist Association: 1888

Sweet Pilgrim Baptist Association: 1884, 1885, 1886, 1887

Tallahatchie Baptist Association: 1887

Third New Hope Association: 1885, 1889, 1892, 1894, 1897, 1899, 1909

Yazoo County District Sunday School Convention: 1887 Yazoo County Missionary Baptist Association: 1897, 1903

Yazoo County Missionary Baptist Sunday-School Association: 1903 Zion Missionary Baptist Association: 1882, 1889, 1890, 1891, 1899

Missouri

Baptist General Association of the State of Missouri (also called: Baptist State Convention of Missouri): 1889, 1890, 1892, 1898

Berean Missionary Baptist Association: 1886, 1888, 1890, 1891, 1893, 1894 1897, 1900

Central Baptist Association: 1877, 1896, 1897, 1916

Central District Baptist Sunday School Convention Ministerial and Deacons'
Union: 1908

Mt. Carmel Baptist District Association: 1916

Mt. Zion Baptist Association: 1888, 1891, 1892, 1896, 1897, 1898

Mt. Zion Baptist Sunday School Convention: 1891, 1892, 1893,

North Missouri Baptist Association: 1891, 1896

North Missouri Baptist Association. First District: 1877, 1878, 1879

North Missouri Baptist Association, First District: 1880

North Missouri Baptist Association, Second District: 1871, 1874, 1879, 1885

North Missouri Baptist Sunday School Convention: 1892, 1894

North Missouri Baptist Sunday School Convention, Second District: 1891

St. Louis City and County Missionary Baptist Association: 1879, 1882

Second District Baptist Sunday School Convention: 1885, 1887

Shiloh Baptist Association: 1901

Includes: Women's Missionary Convention

Southwestern Baptist Association: 1885, 1886, 1887, 1890, 1893, 1895, 1902,

1905, 1907, 1908

Includes: Minister's and Deacon's Union Association

Sabbath School Convention

Third District Baptist Association (also called: Southeast Missouri Missionary

Baptist Association): 1898, 1903, 1904

Includes: Ministers' and Deacons' Union

Sunday School Convention

Women's Home and Foreign Mission

Union Missionary Baptist Association: 1880, 1891, 1893, 1900

Includes: Sunday School Convention

Wayne County Sunday School Association: 1892

New England

- Colonial Baptist Association of New England: 1903, 1908, 1909
 New England Baptist Convention State of Country Address: 1922
 New England Baptist Missionary Convention: 1877, 1878, 1879, 1880, 1881, 1882, 1883, 1884, 1885, 1886, 1887, 1888, 1889, 1891, 1892, 1893, 1894, 1895, 1896, 1897, 1893, 1899, 18
 - 1883, 1884, 1885, 1886, 1887, 1888, 1889, 1891, 1892, 1893, 1894, 1895, 1896, 1897, 1898, 1899, 1900, 1901, 1903, 1906, 1908, 1909, 1910, 1914, 1916, 1917, 1918, 1919
- New England Baptist Missionary Convention: 1920, 1921, 1922, 1923, 1924, 1925, 1926, 1927, 1928, 1929, 1930, 1931, 1940

Includes:

New England Baptist Sunday School Convention: 1896, 1918, 1919 New England Baptist Sunday School and B.Y.P.U. Convention: 1914, 1916

New Jersey/New York

New Jersey

Afro-American Baptist Association of New Jersey: 1893, 1895, 1896, 1899
 Afro-American Baptist State Convention of New Jersey: 1905, 1906, 1907, 1908, 1909, 1916, 1917, 1918, Finance Committee Report-1919, 1920, 1921, 1922, 1923, 1924, 1925, 1926, 1927, 1928

Afro-American Baptist State Convention of New Jersey: 1929

New York

New York Colored Baptist State Convention & Its Auxiliaries: 1913, 1914, 1915, 1919, 1920, 1923, 1931

North Carolina

- Baptist Educational and Missionary Convention: 1889, 1890, 1891, 1892,
 1893, 1894, 1895, 1897, 1898, 1899, 1901, 1903, 1905, 1908, 1909,
 1910, 1911, 1912, 1913
 - Baptist State Convention: 1870, 1872, 1876, 1880, 1881, 1882, 1884, 1885, 1915
- Baptist State Convention: 1922, 1923, 1924, 1926, 1927, 1928, 1929
 Baptist Sunday School Convention of North Carolina: 1876, 1878, 1892, 1895, 1899, 1900, 1903, 1905, 1906, 1907, 1909, 1910, 1911, 1912, 1914, 1920

North Carolina Baptist Ministerial Union: 1885

North Carolina Baptist State Sunday School Convention and Baptist Young People's Union: 1926, 1927, 1930

North Carolina State Teacher's Educational Association: 1882, 1901

Union Baptist State Convention of North Carolina: 1918, 1919

Women's Baptist Home Mission Convention of North Carolina (also called: Woman's Home and Foreign Mission Convention of North Carolina): 1905, 1906

Women's Baptist Home Mission Convention of North Carolina (also called: Woman's Home and Foreign Mission Convention of North Carolina): 1909, 1927

Woman's Home Mission and Foreign Mission Convention of North Carolina: see, Woman's Home and Foreign Mission Convention of North Carolina

Woman's Northbound Missionary Baptist Association of North Carolina: 1924, 1930

Bear Creek Baptist Association: 1881, 1882, 1883, 1884, 1885, 1886, 1887, 1888, 1889, 1890, 1891, 1892, 1893, 1894, 1897, 1900, 1901, 1907

Bear Creek Sunday School Convention: 1900

Bethlehem Primitive Baptist Association: 1956, 1969, 1977, 1987

Beulah Baptist Association: 1903, 1906, 1910, 1916

Cedar Grove Missionary Baptist Association: 1878, 1884, 1885, 1889

Central Baptist Sunday School Association: 1891

Colored French Broad Association: 1908

Contentnea Primitive Baptist Association: 1950, 1955, 1956, 1957 Cooper's Grove Primitive Baptist Association: 1936, 1950, 1951, 1954 Corresponding Primitive Baptist Association: 1949, 1950, 1954, 1956

62 Durham Colored Primitive Baptist Association: 1944, 1948, 1950, 1951, 1952, 1956, 1987

East Cedar Grove Missionary Baptist Association: 1896, 1897, 1911, 1912

Eastern Missionary Baptist Association: 1881

Ebenezer Baptist Association: 1889, 1903, 1905, 1934, 1938

63 Friendship Primitive Baptist Association: 1978, 1987

Gold Hill Baptist Association: 1882, 1909

Gray's Creek Missionary Baptist Association: 1909

Hammon's Creek Baptist Association: 1898, 1902, 1905, 1906

Includes:

Bladen County Baptist Sunday School Institute: 1898, 1901, 1904, 1905, 1906 High Point Educational and Missionary Baptist Association: 1890, 1891, 1892, 1893,

1894, 1904, 1908, 1909, 1911

Hyde County Eastern Missionary Baptist Association: 1914

Ivy Union Sunday School Convention: 1901, 1910

Johnston County Baptist Sunday School Convention: 1897, 1898, 1899, 1901, 1903, 1905, 1906, 1907, 1908, 1911, 1914

Johnston District Baptist Association: 1888, 1893, 1894, 1895, 1896, 1897, 1898, 1899, 1900, 1901, 1903, 1904, 1905, 1908, 1909

Kenansville Eastern Association: 1886, 1888, 1889, 1890, 1891, 1892, 1893 Kenansville Eastern Baptist Sunday School Convention: 1889, 1890, 1891

64 Kenansville Eastern Baptist Sunday School Convention: 1893, 1894, 1895

Lake Waccamaw Missionary Baptist Association: 1902

Lane's Creek Union Association: 1903, 1907

Little Kehukee Primitive Baptist Association: 1948, 1949, 1950, 1951

Little River Primitive Baptist Association: 1954, 1968

Long Branch Primitive Baptist Association: 1956

Loving Primitive Baptist Association: 1952

Lumber River Missionary Baptist Association: 1881, 1883, 1885, 1886, 1887, 1888

Lumber River Baptist Sunday School Convention: 1886, 1887, 1889

Middle Baptist Association of North Carolina: 1915

Middle District Baptist Association: 1885, 1893, 1900, 1901

Middle Ground Roanoke Missionary Baptist Association: 1916

Mt. Peace Missionary Baptist Association: 1908, 1909, 1910, 1911, 1914

Mt. Pleasant Missionary Baptist Association: 1903, 1904, 1906, 1907

Mud Creek Baptist Association: 1882

Neuse River Missionary Baptist Association: 1885, 1898, 1902

New Bern Eastern Missionary Baptist Association: 1890, 1891, 1908, 1909, 1910, 1911, 1915

New Hope Missionary Baptist Association: 1882, 1885, 1888, 1889, 1895, 1897, 1899, 1901, 1902

New Hope Missionary Baptist Association: 1906, 1907, 1908, 1909, 1910, 1911,
 1912, 1916, 1942

New Hope Missionary Baptist Auxiliary Sunday School Convention: 1899, 1904, 1905, 1906, 1907, 1908, 1911, 1912, 1913, 1914, 1915, 1928

North-East and Cape Fear Baptist Sunday-School Convention: 1896

Old Eastern Missionary Baptist Association: 1882, 1895, 1896, 1897, 1898, 1899

Primitive Baptist Corresponding Association: 1911, 1913

Radicue Primitive Baptist Association: 1920, 1925, 1928, 1957, 1958

Raleigh District Baptist Association: 1876

Reedy Creek Missionary Baptist Association: 1906, 1908

Roanoke Missionary Baptist Association: 1878, 1879, 1884, 1885, 1886, 1909, 1912, 1913, 1915, 1920, 1922, 1923, 1924 (Program), 1927

Rowan Baptist Association: 1881, 1883, 1884, 1888, 1890

66 Rowan Baptist Association: 1891, 1892, 1895, 1900, 1907

Rutherford and Polk Baptist Sunday School Convention: 1894

Shiloh Baptist Association: 1889, 1891, 1892, 1896, 1897, 1910, 1911

Shiloh Baptist Association of Western North Carolina: 1893, 1904, 1905, 1907

Trent River, Oakey Grove Missionary Baptist Association: 1898, 1902, 1903, 1904, 1909, 1912, 1914

Trent River, Oakey Grove Missionary Baptist Sunday School Convention: 1905, 1911, 1916

Turner Swamp Primitive Baptist Association: 1934, 1937, 1948, 1950, 1987

Union Baptist Association: 1894, 1908, 1915

Union Line Primitive Baptist Association: 1987

Union Primitive Baptist Association: 1969

Wake Baptist Association: 1885, 1886, 1888, 1889, 1892, 1912, 1925, 1941, 1944

Wake Baptist Association: 1945, 1946, 1947, 1948, 1949, 1950, 1951, 1952, 1953, 1955, 1956, 1957, 1958, 1959, 1960, 1961, 1962, 1963, 1964, 1965, 1966

Wake Baptist Missionary Union: 1905, 1908, 1909

Wake County Baptist Sunday-School Convention: 1905, 1909

Waynesville Baptist Association: 1902, 1904, 1909, 1911, 1912, 1913

West Roanoke Association: 1888, 1892, 1893, 1894, 1900 Western Baptist Missionary Mecklenburg Association: 1881

Western Baptist Missionary Union: 1887

Western North Carolina Baptist Sunday School Convention: 1887, 1892, 1893

Western North Carolina and Northern South Carolina Sunday School Convention: 1910

Yadkin Baptist Association: 1885, 1887, 1889

Yadkin and Davie Missionary Baptist Association: 1892, 1907, 1909

Yadkin and Davie Baptist Sunday-School Convention: 1913

Yadkin Valley Baptist Association: 1889, 1902, 1905

Zion Baptist Association: 1873, 1874, 1887, 1888, 1889, 1892, 1907, 1908, 1909

Zion Baptist Association: 1910, 1911, 1912, 1916

Ohio

- Ohio Baptist General Association (successor to Ohio Baptist State Convention): 1919, 1920, 1921, 1922, 1923, 1924, 1925
- 69 Ohio Baptist General Association: 1926, 1927, 1928, 1929

Ohio Baptist State Convention (predecessor to Ohio Baptist General Association): 1900, 1901, 1908, 1909, 1910, 1911, 1912, 1913, 1915, 1916, 1917

Regular Baptist Churches of Color in Ohio: 1837

Eastern Division of the Union Anti-Slavery Baptist Association of Ohio: 1875,
 1876, 1877, 1879, 1880, 1881, 1884, 1887, 1888, 1889, 1891, 1892,
 1893, 1894, 1895, 1896, 1897, 1898, 1899, 1900, 1901, 1902, 1903

Eastern and Western Union Anti-Slavery Baptist Associations of Ohio: 1878

Northern Ohio Baptist Minister's and Deacon's Union: 1903, 1908, 1909, 1914 *Includes:*

Women's Auxiliary: 1905, 1909, 1914

Northwestern Primitive Baptist Association: 1929, 1986, 1988, 1991

Providence Anti-Slavery Association: 1835, 1856, 1871, 1879, 1882, 1888, 1889, 1890, 1891, 1892, 1893, 1894, 1895, 1896, 1897, 1898, 1899, 1900, 1901, 1906

Providence Missionary Baptist Sunday School Convention: 1903

Union Anti-Slavery Baptist Association: 1845, 1856, 1857, 1859, 1872, 1882, 1886, 1890

- 70 Western Ohio Anti-Slavery Baptist Association: 1873, 1876, 1877, 1879
- Western Ohio Anti-Slavery Baptist Association: 1880, 1881, 1883, 1884,
 1887, 1888, 1889, 1891, 1892, 1893, 1894, 1895, 1896, 1897, 1898, 1899,
 1900, 1901, 1903, 1906, 1907, 1908, 1909, 1914, 1915, 1916, 1917
 Western Union Baptist Sunday School Convention: 1891, 1892, 1894, 1895,
 1896, 1897, 1898, 1899

South Carolina

Baptist Educational, Missionary and Sunday School Convention: 1877, 1878, 1879, 1880, 1881, 1886, 1887, 1888, 1889, 1890, 1891, 1892, 1893, 1894, 1917, 1918, 1919, 1922, 1923, 1930 (Report of Statistical Dept.),

Colored Baptist State Convention: 1904, 1906, 1908, 1909

South Carolina Missionary Baptist State Convention: 1876

State Convention of the Colored Baptists of South Carolina: 1898, 1901

State Sunday School and Baptist Young Peoples Union of South Carolina: 1909

Women's Baptist Educational and Missionary Convention of South Carolina: 1889

Aiken Baptist Sunday School Convention: 1895

Antioch Baptist Association: 1887, 1888, 1889, 1890, 1891, 1892, 1893, 1894, 1901, 1908

Antioch Colored Baptist Sunday School Convention: 1902

Ashley Baptist Association: 1903-1905

73 Ashley Baptist Association: 1906-1907

Ashley Baptist Sunday School Convention: 1885, 1888, 1889, 1890, 1892, 1895, 1896, 1897, 1898, 1899, 1901, 1906, 1907, 1908, 1939

Barnwell Baptist Sunday School Convention: 1892, 1895

Beaver Creek Baptist Association: 1905, 1911

Beaver Creek Baptist Sunday School Convention: 1908, 1908 [sic]

Berea Baptist Association: 1891

Bethlehem Baptist Association: 1877, 1878, 1882, 1883, 1885, 1887, 1888, 1889, 1890, 1902

Bethlehem Baptist Sunday School Convention: 1879

Black River Baptist Association: 1904, 1905

Central Baptist Association: 1903

Colleton Baptist Sunday School Convention: 1903

Divine Missionary Church (Darlington, South Carolina): Constitution & By-Laws

Edisto Baptist Sunday School Convention: 1907

Educational & Sunday School Convention of Anderson County: 1886, 1887,
 1888, 1889, 1891, 1896, 1900, 1901, 1903, 1904, 1905, 1909, 1910,
 1911, 1912, 1913, 1915

Enoree River Baptist Association: 1873

74 Enoree River Baptist Association: 1876, 1879, 1883, 1884, 1885, 1886, 1887, 1889, 1890, 1892, 1893, 1894, 1905

Enoree River Baptist Sunday School Convention: 1894

Fairfield Baptist Convention: 1873, 1876, 1877, 1878 Fairfield County Baptist Association: 1911, 1913, 1914

Includes:

Fairfield County Baptist Sunday School Convention: 1911, 1913, 1914

Four-Mile Baptist Association: 1892

Friendship Baptist Sunday School Association: 1885, 1887, 1892

Gethsemane Baptist Association, Lower Division: 1867, 1868, 1869, 1870, 1872, 1873, 1874

Gethsemane Baptist Association, Second Division: 1876

Gethsemane Baptist Association, Third Division: 1875, 1876, 1878, 1879, 1880, 1884, 1885, 1886, 1887, 1890, 1892, 1894, 1899, 1901

Gethsemane Baptist Association, Upper Division: 1873, 1874

Gethsemane Baptist Sunday School Division: 1908

Goldhill Missionary Baptist Association: 1907, 1909, 1910, 1911, 1912, 1913

75 Jerusalem Baptist Association: 1914

Lake Swamp Missionary Baptist Association: 1891, 1892, 1893, 1894, 1895, 1896, 1897, 1899, 1900

Little Pee Dee Association: 1891

Little River Baptist Association: 1877, 1879, 1886, 1888, 1893, 1894, 1895, 1896, 1897, 1898, 1904, 1905, 1907, 1910, 1912, 1914

Little River Educational and Sunday School Convention: 1893, 1896

Lovely Hill Baptist Association: 1908

Macedonia Baptist Association: 1885, 1886, 1903

Macedonia Baptist Sunday School Convention: 1877, 1884

Macedonia Baptist Union: 1892

Mt. Calvary Baptist Association: 1906

Mt. Canaan Baptist Association: 1885

Mount Carmel Baptist Association: 1878, 1879, 1883, 1885, 1887, 1888,

1889, 1891, 1892, 1893, 1895, 1896, 1897, 1903, 1904

Mt. Carmel Baptist Sunday-School Convention: 1897

Mt. Olive Baptist Association: 1890, 1907, 1909
 Mt. Olive Baptist Sunday School Convention: 1906, 1909, 1910

Mt. Pleasant Missionary Baptist Sunday School Convention: 1904, 1905, 1906
 Nazarene Missionary Baptist Association: 1891, 1893
 Nazarene Baptist Sunday School Convention: 1891
 New Ashley Baptist Association: 1891, 1892, 1893, 1894, 1898, 1903, 1905, 1906, 1910
 Includes:

New Ashley Sunday-School Convention: 1891, 1892, 1893, 1894 New Ashley Baptist Sunday School Convention: 1909

New Enoree Baptist Association: 1878, 1881, 1883, 1884 New Enoree Baptist Sunday School Convention: 1908

New Zion Baptist Association: 1901

North Augusta Missionary Baptist Association: 1894, 1905

Oconee County Educational and Sunday School Convention: 1888, 1889 Oolenoy River Baptist Association: 1887, 1891, 1892, 1893, 1903, 1913 *Includes:*

Sunday School Convention: 1913

Oolenoy River Baptist Sunday School Convention: 1907, 1908 Orangeburg Colored Baptist Association: 1907, 1908, 1913

Orangeburg Baptist Sunday School Convention: 1905, 1907, 1908, 1912 Pacolet River Baptist Association: 1876, 1877, 1878, 1881, 1890, 1892 Pee Dee Baptist Association: 1877, 1878, 1879, 1880, 1881, 1882, 1883, 1884, 1885, 1886

Pee Dee Baptist Association: 1887, 1888, 1889, 1890, 1891, 1892, 1893, 1894 *Includes:*

Sunday School Convention: 1878, 1879, 1880, 1882, 1883, 1884 Pee Dee Sunday School Convention: 1885, 1887, 1888, 1892, 1893

Reedy River Baptist Association: 1887, 1894

Reedy River Baptist Sunday School Convention: 1891

Rocky River Baptist Association: 1869, 1874, 1875, 1877, 1878, 1879, 1881, 1882, 1883, 1884, 1885, 1886, 1887, 1889, 1890, 1891, 1892,1893, 1895, 1896, 1897, 1898, 1899, 1900, 1901, 1902, 1903, 1904, 1905, 1906, 1907, 1913

St. Goodwill Baptist Association: 1897, 1903

St. Paul Missionary Baptist Association: 1908, 1910

77 Includes:

Sunday School Convention: 1908, 1910

St. Paul Missionary Baptist Sunday School Convention: 1909

Sandy River Baptist Association: 1887, 1891, 1897, 1898, 1899, 1901, 1904,

1905, 1907, 1908, 1909, 1910

78 Sandy River Baptist Association: 1911, 1913

Includes:

Sandy River Baptist Sunday School Convention: 1887, 1891, 1897, 1898, 1899, 1901, 1904, 1905, 1907, 1908, 1909, 1910, 1911, 1913

Savannah Valley Association: 1887

Savannah Valley Baptist Missionary and Educational Sunday-School Convention: 1891, 1892

Seneca River Baptist Association: 1882, 1899, 1900, 1902

Seneca River Baptist Educational Sunday School Convention: 1899, 1902, 1903

Simmon Ridge Samaritan Baptist Association: 1877, 1881, 1884, 1885, 1888, 1889

Spartanburg Baptist Sunday School Convention: 1893

Storm Branch Baptist Association: 1874, 1875, 1877, 1879, 1883, 1885, 1886, 1888, 1891, 1893, 1897, 1898, 1899, 1901, 1902, 1904, 1905, 1907

Thickety Mountain Colored Baptist Association: 1877, 1889, 1912

Tumbling Shoal Baptist Association: 1877, 1884, 1888, 1897, 1898, 1902

Tyger River Baptist Association: 1878, 1885, 1886

Union Baptist Association and Sunday School Convention: 1886, 1890, 1892, 1894, 1903, 1905

Wateree Baptist Association and Sunday School Convention: 1881, 1883, 1884, 1885, 1886, 1887, 1888, 1889, 1890, 1891

Wateree Baptist Association and Sunday School Convention: 1893, 1894, 1895, 1896, 1899, 1900, 1901, 1903

Wateree Baptist Association, Lower Division: 1892, 1894, 1896, 1897

Zion Baptist Association: 1880

Tennesee/Oklahoma

Tennessee

Baptist Educational Missionary and Sunday School Convention of Tennessee:
 1889, 1890, 1891, 1892, 1893, 1895, 1897, 1898, 1899, 1900, 1904,
 1906, 1916, 1917, 1919, 1920

79 Colored Missionary Baptist Association: 1865

General Missionary Baptist Association of Tennessee: 1869, 1870, 1879

General State Convention of Tennessee, North Alabama, & South Kentucky: 1876

Missionary Baptist State Convention of Tennessee: 1883, 1884, 1885, 1886, 1888

Missionary Baptist State Convention of Tennessee, North Alabama, North

Mississippi, East Arkansas, and South Kentucky: 1873

Big Creek Association of Regular Primitive Baptists: 1988, 1990

Cumberland River and South Kentucky District Association: 1877

East Fork Baptist Association of North Middle Tennessee: 1884, 1890, 1897

80 East Fork Baptist Association of North Middle Tennessee: 1898, 1903 *Includes:*

East Fork Sunday School Convention: 1884, 1890, 1897, 1898, 1903 Ministers and Deacons' Meetings: 1884, 1890, 1897, 1898, 1903

East Tennessee Baptist General Association: 1885, 1889, 1890

Friendship District Association: 1891, 1897, 1903

Includes:

Friendship Sunday School Convention: 1891, 1897, 1903

Henry County, Tennessee, District Baptist Association: 1876

Hoop Creek District Association: 1884, 1890, 1905, 1907

Little River and Cumberland Valley Association: 1909

Mississippi Valley Missionary Baptist Association: 1904

Missionary Baptist United Association: 1890

Mud Creek Missionary Baptist Association: 1897

New Tennessee River Association of Missionary Baptists: 1897, 1898, 1902 *Includes:*

Catalogue of the Medical Department, Wayman Academy: 1897

New Tennessee River Sunday School Convention: 1902

North Chickamauga & Chattanooga District Missionary Baptist Association: 1897 *Includes:*

Sabbath School District Convention: 1897

North Chickamauga & Chattanooga District Sunday School Convention: 1902

Obion River & West Tennessee District Association (also called: Obion River District Baptist Association): 1879, 1881, 1885, 1889, 1891, 1897, 1903 *Includes:*

Obion River Sunday School Convention: 1881, 1889, 1891, 1897, 1903 Pleasant Grove Missionary Baptist Association: 1868

80 Richland Creek Association: 1883, 1884, 1897, 1903, 1904, 1908

Includes:

Sunday School Convention of N. Alabama & S. Tenn.: 1883, 1884

Sunday School Convention: 1903, 1904

The Woman's Association: 1908

Smith Fork Missionary Baptist Association and the Sunday School

Convention of Middle Tennessee: 1909

Stone's River Missionary Baptist Association of Middle Tennessee: 1881, 1882, 1883, 1885, 1889, 1890, 1897, 1898, 1899, 1900, 1903, 1904

81 Tennessee River Missionary Baptist Association: 1880, 1881, 1888, 1889, 1890, 1891, 1894

Includes:

Tennessee River Missionary Baptist Sunday School Convention: 1880, 1881, 1888, 1889

Oklahoma

Baptist Territorial Convention: 1899

Colored Baptist Association of the Indian Territory: 1886 [organizing meeting],

1886

International Baptist Convention: 1892, 1894, 1897 International Sunday School Convention: 1884

Missionary Baptist State and Women's Auxiliary Convention: 1922

Collate Missionary Baptist Association: 1889, 1891, 1892, 1893, 1894, 1895,

1896, 1897

Creek Baptist Sunday School Convention: 1899, 1900

Texas

82 American Baptist Free Mission Association: 1892

American Baptist Free Mission State Sunday School and Woman's Home

Mission Convention: 1894

Baptist Missionary and Educational Convention: 1891, 1892, 1893

Baptist Preachers' Co-Operative Association: 1888, 1889

Colored Baptist Association of Louisiana and Texas: 1873, 1874, 1876, 1878, 1880

Colored Baptist Sabbath School Convention: 1875

82 Free Mission Baptist Association: 1887

Freedmens' Baptist Convention of Texas: 1873

General Baptist Sunday School Convention: 1894, 1897

General Missionary Baptist Convention of Texas [also called: General Baptist

State Convention]: 1893, 1894, 1895, 1896, 1898

Missionary Baptist General Convention of Texas: 1905, 1916, 1920

Missionary Baptist General Convention of Texas: 1921, 1925 [Souvenir Programme]

Missionary Baptist State Convention: 1881, 1882, 1883, 1884, 1885, 1886 1887, 1888, 1889

Texas Baptist Missionary and Historical Congress: 1892

Texas Baptist State Convention: 1890

Texas Baptist State Sunday School Convention: 1886, 1888, 1889, 1890, 1892, 1900, 1903

Women's General Baptist Convention of Texas: 1897

Bowen Missionary Baptist Association: 1884, 1887, 1890, 1893, 1894, 1897, 1900

Central Baptist Association: 1894, 1895, 1896, 1897, 1900

Colorado River Association: 1892

Cypress Baptist Association: 1884, 1885, 1894

84 Cypress Baptist Association: 1900

East Texas Baptist Association: 1874, 1878, 1879, 1880, 1882, 1884, 1885

East Texas Bethel Missionary Baptist Association: 1890

Friendship Association of Baptists of the Regular Faith & Order: 1894

Friendship Baptist Association: 1885, 1891, 1896, 1897

Includes:

Woman's Baptist Missionary Society: 1891, 1896, 1897

General Bowen Baptist Association: 1900

Good Hope Eastern Baptist Association: 1897

Good Hope Western Baptist Association: 1885, 1891, 1892, 1894, 1895, 1896 1897, 1898

Guadalupe Baptist Association: 1873, 1875, 1876, 1877, 1878, 1879, 1880, 1881, 1882, 1883, 1884, 1885, 1886, 1887, 1888, 1889, 1890, 1891, 1892, 1893, 1894, 1895, 1896, 1897, 1898, 1899, 1900, 1901

85 Guadalupe Baptist Association: 1902

Guadalupe Baptist Sunday School Convention: 1886

Hopewell Missionary Baptist Association: 1894, 1895, 1898, 1904

85 Immanuel District Baptist Association: 1890, 1891, 1893, 1894, 1897, 1899, 1900 *Includes:*

Immanuel District Sunday School Convention: 1890, 1891, 1893, 1899, 1900 Woman's Home Mission Convention: 1890, 1891, 1893, 1894, 1897, 1899, 1900

LaGrange Missionary Baptist Association: 1885, 1886, 1887, 1888, 1889, 1891, 1892, 1897, 1904

Includes:

Woman's Missionary Society: 1891, 1892, 1897, 1904

LaGrange Association, Regular Missionary Baptist: 1877, 1879

LaGrange Missionary Baptist Sunday-School Convention: 1885, 1898, 1899 *Includes:*

LaGrange District Baptist Young People's Convention: 1898, 1899

LaGrange Western Association: 1880, 1881, 1882, 1883, 1884, 1885, 1888,

1889, 1890, 1891, 1892, 1893, 1894, 1895, 1896, 1897, 1898, 1899, 1900 *Includes:*

Woman's Home Mission Society: 1893, 1894, 1896, 1897, 1898, 1899

LaGrange Western Sunday School Association: 1891, 1892, 1893, 1895, 1899, 1900

Lebanton Baptist Association: 1896

Lincoln Association (Regular Missionary Baptist): 1877, 1880, 1881, 1883, 1884, 1885, 1887, 1888, 1890, 1891, 1896, 1897

Lincoln Association (Regular Missionary Baptist) [alternate association]: 1889, 1890

Lincoln-Trinity Association: 1891, 1892, 1893, 1900

Includes:

Sabbath School Convention: 1900

Middleton Association: 1915

Missionary Baptist Lincoln Association: 1893, 1894, 1895

Mount Bethel Association: 1870

Mount Zion Lively Hope Missionary Baptist Association: 1896

Mount Zion Missionary Baptist Association: 1876, 1879, 1880, 1881, 1882,

1884, 1885, 1886, 1887, 1888, 1889, 1890, 1891, 1893, 1894, 1895,

1896, 1897, 1898, 1912

New Home Baptist Association: 1889, 1890, 1892, 1893, 1894, 1895

87 New Home Baptist Association: 1896, 1897, 1898, 1899, 1900, 1901, 1909, 1911 New Home District Sunday School Convention: 1898

North Texas Missionary Baptist Association and Sunday School Convention: 1895, 1896, 1897, 1899

Northeast Texas Baptist Association: 1900, 1903, 1904

Includes:

Sunday School Convention: 1900, 1903, 1904 Woman's Home Mission Society: 1900, 1904, 1903

Baptist Young People's Convention: 1903, 1904

Northwestern Baptist Association: 1876, 1879, 1880, 1881, 1882, 1883, 1884, 1885, 1886, 1887, 1888, 1889, 1890, 1892, 1902

Includes:

Sunday School Convention: 1884, 1885, 1886, 1887, 1888, 1889, 1890, 1892, 1902

Women's District Missionary Work: 1885, 1886, 1887, 1889, 1890 1892, 1902

Old Land Mark Baptist Association: 1895, 1896, 1900

Includes:

Old Land Mark Baptist District Sunday School Convention: 1895, 1900 Women's Home Mission Society: 1896, 1900

Palestine Baptist Association 1886, 1897

88 Palestine Baptist Association 1898, 1899

Includes:

Woman's Missionary Society: 1897, 1898, 1899

Palestine District Sunday School Convention: 1898, 1899

Palestine Baptist District Sunday School Convention: 1898, 1900

Sabine Valley Association: 1884, 1886, 1887, 1902

St. John District Sunday School Convention: 1904

St John Missionary Baptist Association: 1884, 1885, 1887, 1888, 1889, 1891, 1893, 1894, 1896, 1897, 1898, 1899, 1911

Includes:

St. John's Missionary Sunday School Convention: 1889, 1890, 1891 Women's Baptist Home Mission Society: 1890, 1891, 1893, 1894, 1895, 1897, 1898, 1899, 1919

Pastor's Conference (also called: Minister's Conference): 1894, 1895, 1897, 1898, 1899

South Texas Association: 1894, 1895, 1896, 1897

Southwestern Central Association: 1884, 1886, 1887, 1888, 1889, 1890, 1891, 1892, 1893, 1894

89 Southwestern Central Association: 1895, 1896, 1897, 1898

Southwestern Central Baptist Missionary Sunday-School District Convention:

1889, 1892

Texas and Louisiana Baptist Association: 1908

Texas and Louisiana Sunday School Convention: 1900

Trinity Valley Association: 1875, 1900

Union Baptist Association: 1892, 1893, 1894, 1895 Western Branch Missionary Baptist Association: 1901 Willow Grove Baptist Association: 1888, 1893, 1900

Zion Baptist Association: 1872, 1885, 1887, 1899, 1900, 1903, 1904, 1905, 1907

Zion Hill Missionary Baptist Association: 1900, 1901, 1902, 1903, 1907

Virginia

- 90 Allied Baptist Bodies of Virginia (also called: Baptist Allied Bodies of Virginia): 1947-1948, 1948-1949, 1949-1950, 1950-1951, 1952-1953, 1953-1954, 1954-1955, 1955-1956, 1957-1958, 1958-1959
- 91 Allied Baptist Bodies of Virginia (also called: Baptist Allied Bodies of Virginia): 1959-1960, 1960-1961, 1961-1962, 1962-1963, 1963-1964, 1964-1965, 1965

General Association of Virginia: 1899, 1900, 1902, 1903, 1904, 1905, 1906, 1909, 1910, 1911, 1917, 1918, 1921, 1927, 1940

92 General Association of Virginia: 1945

Includes:

Women's Missionary and Educational Association of Virginia: 1940, 1945 Virginia Baptist State Church School Convention: 1945

Virginia State Baptist Training Union Convention: 1945

First Foreign Mission District to the Baptist State Convention of Virginia: 1888

Virginia Baptist State Convention: 1868, 1869, 1870, 1871, 1872, 1873, 1874,

1875, 1876, 1878, 1879, 1880, 1881, 1882, 1883, 1884, 1885, 1886, 1887, 1888, 1889, 1890, 1891, 1892, 1893, 1894, 1895, 1896, 1897

93 Baptist State Convention: 1897, 1921, 1922, 1924, 1926, 1927, 1928 *Includes:*

Virginia Baptist State Sabbath School Union: 1871, 1873, 1874, 1875, 1876

- 93 Virginia Baptist State Sabbath School Union: 1871, 1878, 1879, 1881, 1882, 1883, 1884, 1885, 1887, 1888, 1889, 1890, 1891, 1892, 1894, 1895, 1897, 1899, 1903, 1907
- 94 Virginia Baptist State Sabbath School: 1908, 1909, 1910, 1926, 1937 *Includes:*

Baptist Young People's Union: 1903, 1907, 1908, 1909, 1910, 1926, 1937 Women's Baptist Educational and Missionary Association of Virginia: 1906, 1910, 1913, 1915, 1917, 1919, Booklet No. One (1921-1922), 1922, 1923, 1924, 1925, 1926

Amelia-Nottoway-Dinwiddie Baptist Protective Association: 1913, 1942

Banister Baptist Association: 1882, 1905, 1908, 1909, 1911, 1913

Baptist District Sunday School Convention of Southwest Virginia: 1908, 1912, 1915

Berean Sunday School Convention: 1906, 1907, 1909, 1910, 1911, 1912, 1913 Berean Valley Baptist Association: 1884

Berean Valley Baptist Association: 1889, 1896, 1897, 1898, 1899, 1900, 1903, 1904, 1905, 1907

Bethany Baptist Association: 1882, 1885, 1886, 1887, 1888, 1889, 1890, 1891, 1892, 1893, 1894, 1895

Bethany Baptist Sabbath School Convention: 1892, 1898

Beulah Baptist Sunday School Convention: 1896

Bluestone Baptist Association: 1871, 1873, 1874, 1875, 1880, 1884, 1885, 1886, 1887, 1888, 1889, 1890, 1891, 1892, 1894, 1895, 1897, 1898, 1899, 1900, 1901, 1902, 1903, 1904, 1905, 1906

Bluestone Baptist Association: 1907, 1908, 1909, 1910, 1911, 1914, 1916
Bluestone Baptist Sunday School Convention: 1889, 1891, 1892, 1895, 1897, 1899, 1901, 1902, 1903, 1904, 1905, 1906, 1910, 1912

Brackett-Morrell Baptist Association [formerly: Shenandoah Association]: 1939, 1940, 1965

Buck Marsh Corresponding Meeting of Baptist Brethren of Colour: 1829

Cedar Grove Missionary Baptist Association: 1885, 1893

Cherry Stone Baptist Association: 1889, 1901, 1902, 1909, 1911

Chestnut Knob District Primitive Baptist Association: 1952, 1955, 1957

Chickahominy Baptist Association: 1940

Includes:

Woman's Missionary Auxiliary: 1940

Colored Shiloh Baptist Association: see, Shiloh Colored Baptist Association
 Colored Stone Baptist Association: 1896, 1897, 1899, 1901, 1902, 1903
 District Baptist Gathering: 1886
 District Sunday School Convention of Southwest Virginia: 1908, 1909
 Eastern Shore Baptist Sunday School Convention: 1895

97 Eastern Shore Baptist Sunday School Convention: 1897, 1899, 1900, 1903, 1909, 1910, 1911, 1916

First Sunday School Convention of Northern Neck, Virginia: 1891, 1892, 1893, 1894, 1895, 1896, 1899, 1900, 1901, 1902, 1903, 1904, 1905, 1906, 1907

Flat Top Baptist Association: 1900, 1903, 1904

Halifax Sunday School Union: 1882, 1898, 1903, 1904

Harmony Baptist Sunday School Convention: 1896, 1909, 1910, 1911 *Includes:*

Baptist Women's Missionary Society: 1909, 1910, 1911

Hasadiah Baptist Association: 1874 (Organizing Meeting), 1874, 1875, 1876, 1877, 1878, 1879, 1880, 1881, 1882, 1884, 1887, 1888, 1889, 1897, 1941 *Includes:*

Women's Auxiliary: 1941

Lebanon Virginia Baptist Association: 1895, 1898

Macedonia Baptist Association: 1899, 1903

98 Mattaponi Baptist Association: 1887, 1891, 1892, 1893, 1895, 1896, 1897, 1903, 1906, 1908, 1916

Mattaponi District Baptist Sunday School Convention: 1894, 1898, 1936

Mt. Pleasant Baptist Sunday School Association: 1910

Norfolk, Virginia Union Baptist Association: 1868, 1869, 1871, 1872, 1876, 1877, 1879, 1880, 1881, 1882, 1883, 1884, 1885, 1886, 1891, 1892, 1893, 1894, 1896, 1897, 1899, 1904, 1909, 1910, 1911, 1912, 1913

Northern Neck Baptist Association: 1881, 1882, 1884

99 Northern Neck Baptist Association: 1885, 1886, 1890, 1892, 1893, 1894, 1895, 1896, 1897, 1900, 1901, 1902, 1903, 1904, 1905, 1906, 1907, 1908, 1909, 1910, 1911, 1912, 1913, 1916

Northern Neck Baptist Sunday School Convention: 1909, 1910, 1911, 1912, 1913, 1916

Northern Virginia Baptist Association: 1882, 1883, 1884, 1886, 1888, 1896, 1900, 1903

Northern Virginia Union Baptist Sunday School Convention: 1903, 1906, 1907, 1910, 1911, 1913

Northern Virginia Union Baptist Sunday School Convention: 1915, 1930, 1932, 1933, 1940

Old School (Roanoke) Primitive Baptist Association: 1954, 1957

Pamunkey Baptist Association: 1905, 1906, 1909, 1910

Pamunkey District Baptist Sunday School Convention: 1909, 1910, 1916

Passover Baptist Sunday School Convention: 1909, 1912 Piedmont District Primitive Baptist Association: 1962, 1987

Rappahannock Union Baptist Sunday School Convention: 1882, 1883, 1885, 1890, 1891, 1892, 1894, 1896, 1897, 1898, 1899, 1903, 1904, 1905, 1906, 1907, 1909, 1910, 1911, 1913, 1914, 1916, 1940

Riverside Baptist Association: 1900

Rockfish Baptist Association: 1898, 1910

Schaeffer Memorial Association: 1901, 1902, 1908, 1910, 1915

Second Ketocton Primitive Baptist Association: 1950, 1951, 1953, 1955

101 Shenandoah Association: see, Brackett-Morrell Baptist Association Shenandoah Valley Free Baptist Association: 1924, 1929, 1931

Shiloh Colored Baptist Association: 1866, 1867, 1868, 1870, 1871, 1872, 1873, 1874, 1875, 1878, 1881, 1884, 1885, 1889, 1895, 1903, 1905, 1909, 1914

Shiloh Baptist Sunday School Convention: 1919, 1920

Slate River Baptist Association: 1877, 1881, 1887, 1888

South James River Baptist Sunday School Convention: 1909

Southside Rappahannock Baptist Association: 1902, 1903, 1909, 1910, 1913, 1915 *Includes:*

Raikes Sunday School Convention: 1910, 1913, 1915

Women's Baptist District Missionary Convention: 1910, 1913, 1915

Southwestern District Baptist Sunday School Convention: 1893, 1894, 1895, 1896, 1897, 1898, 1899, 1900

Star of the East Baptist Association of Virginia: 1924

Includes:

Women's Auxiliary: 1924

Sunny Side Baptist Association: 1903

Includes:

Sunny Side Sunday School Convention: 1903

Sunny Side Sunday School Convention: 1908

101 Tuckahoe Baptist Association of Virginia: 1936, 1941

Includes:

Woman's Auxiliary: 1936, 1941

Young People's Auxiliary: 1936, 1941

Valley Baptist Association: 1893, 1894, 1895, 1896, 1897

Valley Baptist Association: 1898, 1899, 1900, 1903,

1926, 1927, 1928

Virginia Western District Baptist Sunday School Convention: 1892, 1897, 1898,

1899, 1900, 1902

Wayland Blue Ridge Baptist Association: 1903, 1913, 1914, 1915, 1929, 1939

Wayland Blue Ridge Baptist Sunday School Convention: 1914, 1915, 1916

West Virginia

West Virginia Baptist State Convention: 1880, 1881, 1882, 1883, 1884, 1886, 1887, 1889, 1890, 1891, 1892, 1894, 1895, 1896, 1901, 1903, 1907, 1908, 1909, 1911, 1913, 1918, 1920, 1923, 1926, 1929, 1930

Includes:

West Virginia Baptist State Sunday School Convention: 1894, 1895, 1929

West Virginia Baptist Woman's Convention: 1896, 1901

West Virginia State B.Y.P.U. Convention: 1929, 1930

Woman's Missionary & Educational Convention: 1929

Mt. Zion Baptist Association: 1910

Mt. Zion Baptist Bible School Convention: 1909

Tygart Valley Baptist Association: 1902

West Virginia Baptist Sunday School Convention: 1899, 1901, 1904, 1907,

1908, 1909, 1925

West Virginia Baptist Woman's District Convention: 1935 Woman's Baptist State Convention of West Virginia: 1908

Flat-Top Baptist Association: 1903, 1904 Mount Olivet Baptist Association: 1877

103 Mount Olivet Baptist Association: 1878, 1880, 1881, 1882, 1883, 1884, 1885, 1886, 1889, 1890, 1891, 1892, 1894, 1895, 1900, 1903, 1910, 1913, 1927

Mount Zion Primitive Baptist Association: 1952, 1953

New River District Colored Association of Primitive Baptists: 1935

New River Valley Baptist Association: 1886, 1887, 1889, 1890, 1892, 1894, 1912, 1914, 1915, 1920

Winding Gulf Baptist Association: 1929, 1937, 1938, 1938 (Program), 1939 (Program), 1940-41

Pre-National Bodies and Western Regional Bodies

Pre-National Bodies

American National Baptist Convention: 1886, 1887, 1888, 1889, 1890, 1891
 American Baptist Missionary Convention: 1853, 1854, 1855, 1857, 1858, 1859, 1860, 1865

Baptist Foreign Mission Convention of the United States of America: 1881, 1882, 1883, 1884, 1885, 1886, 1887, 1888, 1890, 1891

Consolidated American Baptist Missionary Convention: 1869, 1871, 1872, 1877, 1879

Consolidated American Educational Association: 1869 (Constitution)

Western Regional Bodies

Baptist General Association of the Western States and Territories: 1882, 1886, 1887, 1888, 1890, 1891

First District Convention of Western Missionary Baptists: 1907, 1911, 1913 *Includes:*

Woman's Auxiliary: 1907, 1911, 1913

Northwestern and Southern Baptist Convention: 1864, 1865, 1866

Western Colored Baptist Convention: 1856

e va general de la companya de la co			